
VN171D NJfrlONS N-4710116 81fiU • UliRISftiC'liD 



-·lorus 1aa loY! Soc1&1bt Repub11:o 

C&Dada • 

Prance 

Poru 

Pol&ld 

. Turkq 

"' . . 

Union of $ov1et Socialist 
Re~llca 

.lJn1te4X~ 

1Jn1 tecl Sta tea 

Voneauela 

JC:-. u~ 

Mr. IYIBS. .. · 

Mr. CLIRMCift·!OliiDRI . 
. Mr. NliitAOtJI 

M1 

hr • 

Mr. WlRIID 

Mr. 81IliDGifllt 

Mr. d '.AIO~I 



1-

, : 'E/AC.6/SR.37 b 
page 3 .. J 

7 
· 

J 
Representatives ot Non-Governmental Organ1zat1¢ns: 

World Fed~rat1on of Trade Unions Mr. FISCHER 

International Co-operative Alliance Mr. MILHAUD 

Secretariat: 

Mr. \lleintraub 

/ 

!l..r. DU!:lontet 

Director, Division or I 

Economic Stability and 
Development 

Secretary of the Comnittee 

' 

- ' 

' 



GONTH:.tl'ATION OF DISCU$SlON .ON THE REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL 
BANK FOE RECONSTRUC:TlON AND DBVELOPHEN'l' • . (Item 27 of the 
Council p.genda) :{. Docu,ln~:qts E/803., E/AC.6/W •. 28, E/AC.6/W,29, 
17 .'~,... ·"''' 30 :rt<;~ ·c ·£j.,;T ·{ ~ ' .. · ... · 
.t!~/ ft..\...t ~ b/ '1{~.,; : ; -~ .l'~ .' ~/'Jl·. ~ !f :.J 1:.! '::> 

. ' "·•.:·• .. -... . :·:· 

M:r. LANGE (Poland) said that in the general discussion 

r.m the· ·;~epott of the lrit'ernational Ba.nk the fo.rmal point had 

been +~a~·sed \.;hether the resoh~tion~ submitted to the 

Committ ee ·· ~rere Jm: ·qrde:r;, irt view of Article 4 of the 

Ag:t"'~Gm~:~t(t .· betw$.$n: th~; TJnited t[:#tions anc\ ::th ~ Inte:rna tt()nal 
.· p~ 

Ba.n.k for Re·constructi.qn a nd .Development , ~:H.~· \.:ished 

e.mphattcal ly to rep.eat t}i.;lt discussion and ;critic ism of t&e; 
.• 

act:t.rr.t~~s 6~ the Bank. 1n no \va.y implied lack of interest 

or a h6st1Ie ·att1tude. Iii. .h.is opinion the who.le question 

Bnbmi t·t ed by 'his deh:g<it·i o'n v.ras concerned 'since thaft: 
·t: 

resolut~on c onstittited: :neither a formal recOmmendation_ nor 

a recoiRitl.endation co.ncert~:J,pg particu:Lar loap:sj 1 t took note 

of the Report_, drew the ;attentionof: th,eBap.k: to cejrt.~ip . 

si t ua t ionz., ~;x:p:r;.~.s~e~ an (')p'ipti,on on t he . prop~~· economic 

poll:cy ·~;ith I'Oga'td ;to those sit uations, arid fina lly; reql,lf?,Sted 
'· .. -1.: 

J , 

the.Barik tO consider ways and means of aeali~g with them~ 
. l 

The~·":"P.i3.si¢ problem. ra:i'sed ~~- the course; of discussion, 
,f, .. 

par tict1.larly b,y thq: r;~presenta t i .ves of Ch:fnn.: ~nd Ch:tle, was 

national BanKr s :PGliicy. #e' i:·~:: l·i.rX.~~ tha:b; 'tJHu'e ·'•la s ? :,rrt' 

mis,;.h~cle.t' sta;t:I<iing with regard tQ. tlt;;~ pr.:.: - p'J es enunc.iataii 

by the .Pr;)..-J:sh delegation:_: that ·~n"- ~tments and c.reui ts 
!. · ' -.... 

should . be ~). koco,.ted lp ace or:~= : C!# With the cri,te:n on ·Of ~h? 

e·c.or1ts).m;i!c ·#t~dp~'b:'vi~:Y - !J{tfe .kltrp6:~e ·of the &a·Sin¥ '~~ s 
.•' .i . 

ec Or10ni1c ·l"ec onst.ruct Jqri 6.:iiJ deVelqp_i~etjt and the 

Repot.t 0.1! the Ititerna#,foriel Bar;lk stated tha:t it vras a 

co-.ope:r.:&tl:v.e -rathe,f than a pr_g~l t ;_maki ng insti tutionu 
': ·~ :f 
. :- ·. ·_ .;: 

, . 

J 

I 

"·i 

. \ 
i 
' ! 



E/AC.6/SR.37 
page S 

It was within that double tramework tha~ all matters 

· be considered. It followed ·therefore that credit policy 
I 

should be used for reconstr~ction and deveiopm~t, and not 

.to finance 1Avestment in highly qeveloped countrie$ .not 
' 

devastated by war. - . ' . 
I 

The need for reconstruction ;was rapidly disapp.earing., 
- . 

even in Europe, and it was the ,aspect of d·evelopment which 

' now required stre: ling. Under-developed countries existed 
- -

not only in Asia and Latin · ~merica, but also in Europe, 

particularly in ;Eastern Europe.- Services granted to p·romote_ 

development must be applied to producing the best possible 

results in terms of. reco~truction arld dev~1opment and in 
• I 

' . I 

terms of productivity. The Polis~ Resolution called: the 
- '• . 

attention of the Bank 'to the fact that recon·struc.tion and 

development were ta~ed with certain serious handicaps in the 

' form of special shortages, as for instance in food produetton, . . 
' in resourc.es of industrial power~ in construction materials -

. . 
steel and timber. It was ~ost important that the production 

1~ those rields of .strategic ~ater!als iri -the economic sense 

Should be stepped up; and it was therefore necessary to 

allocate investments in order to secure ··an increase in the 

production ,of commodities in short supply. 

The P~lish delegation had no· quarrel with the statement 
- . \ . 

made by the International Bank with regard to the.prinoiples 

it wished to apply, namely that its funds be so used as to . 
. 

, result in the greatest possible increase in productivity in 
-

the ~hortest possible time. The objection was that the 
. ' 

Bank had not carried o~t the above policy. The reason why 
·it had not been applied was bo~d up with a phenom~non 

characteristic of .international capita.l inovem~nts during the 

past two years, particularly durirtg · the last year, namely 
1 



E/AC.6/SR~37 
page ' 6 

I 
that such movements were. govertjednot by economic, but by 

1 . )"·' 

political considerations and a desi:rie to support. or · oppo~e 

certaindomestic economic policies. He believed that the 
' J 

Bank, being an international co .. operative institution on 

wh~ch all or most of all the Member~ of the United Nations 

were r .epresented, should be in a . posi.tion to resist that 

spii'i t of 11politicisation11 • lt was its duty to resist any 
Ji 

pressure ex~rcised .up~ri 1 t, and he believed that if it d·i.d 
' 

resist, it would not regret· ha·ving done so. If the Int!er~ 

national Bank CQ.l\l;d develop and put into· practice a credit 

policy based on the economic object1ve of serving the nqeds 

of r <:;construction and developmt:mt a~d of using the economic 

means tnost conducive- to that e~d, i~ w·ould i n the 1..~Jg- ~ti~ 
''l ~:.~ have reason tO. congratulate it'self. 

. ' 

·I 
Thus the resoluti?n submitted by the Polish delegation 

j 
was 1.nt "mded :to give friendly aid to the . International Bank 

. ·. ~ ' . ~ . ! 
' I 

by pointing to ~he} ba-?ic economic o:bj cctive and · so help~.ng 

it to steer c'1ear of the p:tessurG ·or poli ticisation. J 
' j 

The CBA:IEr·1AJ{ ·s't'at~d that tbc driaft r esolution ·submitted 

by Po;t.and (Document E/AC.6/W~l8) wquld be considered f,tfst. 

Hr ... STI:P;BQ\JE:R (Uni.te.d St~tes qf America as;ked whet~er 
. , , I •· ·I I . 

for the. sake of expedition it ·:woulq be approprfat;e t o reg::1rd 
) 

.. 1 • 

t he second para:gr~rph of the r~ solut;ion submi tt8d by Gan,P.:da 

as an amendmen~ to the Polish;jre s~~~tion. 
>' I 

The QH,f~.f_R~A,~ .~;~~ted that rh~ r e solution submitted ~r 
.· J·· 

,t hat submi tted by 
.I . 

.C ::;.na.da. wa s dif,.fcre.nt i!,l 1n,tenrl>?r ·· rom 

Pol~nd and was therefor e inde*en~ent . H~ TUled that tb~ 

t>ro resolu.tioll:S" were separ~f~f~"j i\ was however posSible' 

for thiS. Cornmi ttec to adopt t;~~p, b6ytl. 
;-:."· j' . 

Hr . LANGE (P<;>Ian,q ) said that he was prepared to inc!lude · 

t he second p e. r.?-gJ;"AI)Jl of thc: r e s olub:on submi t ted by f~9~da 
·• ~ ~- j 

j .· 

. r 

,j 



I 
I 

' 
( 

f 

.. 

E/AC.6/SR.37 
page 7 

at the end pf .his draft resolution adding on page 2 . t~e ~ 
' \ . ' 

words: • "REQ~STS the Secretary-Gen~ral to transmit_ to the 
~ 

Bank the record of-the _Council' _s d13cussion of this Report". 

,Mr. STINEBOWEH (United States of America) raised . the· 

tollowing questions; 

. 
1) He assumed that if the resolutions submitted by 

the Polish delegation .. were put to ·the vote paragraph 

by paragraph, that would .. be. tantamount to a vote being 

taken on the amend~ent of Canada; alternatively was 
I 

the C~nadian amendment still before the Committee? 

.2) With reference to . the· paragraph on page 2 ·or the 

, Polish resolution (Document E/ AC. 6/W~ 28), beginnin·g 

W4th the words 11STti.TES that th~ measure's"; he did .not 
~· 

consider that it was open to the interpretation given 

to it, for instance, by. the rep:.:-esentati~e of China~ 

The principles enunciated tn the paragraph had already 
I 

been stated in the Report of the International Bank. 

Consequently, in order to avoid the impression that 

~·'le Committee wa.s formulating a new principle, he 

.proposed 'that tho representative of' Pol_and accept the 

following wording! 11WELCOt-1ES the enunciation by 
. 

the Bank of the principle that in the prese~t state of 

the world its funds should be so used as to result, to 

the greatest possible extent, in the grea~est possible 
, . . 

increase i .n prodt:.ctivity in tho shortest possible time 

and that the Bank is principally a co-operative rather 

t· than-a profit-making instituticn" ~ 

' 



E/AC.,6/SR 37 
Page 8 i, 

f 
E 

r 
·.f. • . 
-~ 

l{r,. F.SIAO (China} -pointpd out that during the preceding 
:+£.. .: 

meetings a certain amount o.fl ·~.ri ticj.sm had been volced in 
. :::-.1·.·:~: . ' . ; . . 

·the discussion· of the Polis~,;,_,Prop?sal and tho amendments 
•· ·. · .T· ' ! 

submitted 'by Ch:tna to the C<?-~hdia~ amendment as being 
:· _-;~\·'.'~ . ~ .' .. 7'-

repetitive of Articles of the .Agr~em~nt betwc~n the United 
I 

Na t:(ons and the International Bank and because they re-stated 

The ~?,me crj_ tic:i.sm coul,d b¢ made in 

regard to .the ,suggestion just made by the representative of 

the United Statos. 

Mro LANGE ·(Poland)_ accepted tho proposal made by the 

representative of tho United Statos 7 with the express proviso 

that the quqtei,tiun from tho ~aport of tho Bank included t:ie . . . . : . '· . . 

words: 11and thclt the Bank iS principally~ co-operative . < .~;;· .... : ·-- -~·1 : . .•. < ·. ·. ··._: .. ··. ~ . 
rather than a :~#(Cit;.t-~.._mal{i~g · J.nst:J.-t ution'' 1: 

.: .... ·;~~i-{: .-r_:~·: j~ ........ ,.:" :. ·· .. ·. ··.·: - ~:~ 

Mr. HSIAO (phinn) said that he was not opposed to the 

latter part of tho -proposed "text. W5.t.h rciga:nd to, tho first 

sentence which ~~~:~~~ed tq.e prtncipJ.o of tho greatest 

. productivity j.n :the shortest possible time, h,is delegation, 

while having; no ;objection to the p:rinclplo as such, yet 

did not considcri it dcsj.:::-o.blo that tho Bank should interpret 

it too strictly ~ 
... 

Producti"V~ity was rqla tod to tho . t~me f a.cto:r, 

but thoro was an :tntcr-plaY: between the time factoi' md other 

condit ions. · !~; was .difflcuit to have an ahsoluto .standard 

agai.nst which .:t§;. test maxira\1IIl product:Lvi:ty or u dcfii1ito 
:.-:·.:;·t 

. . 

pet·:tod of time. Tho. t prin~Iplo must consoqt~()rrtlY: , be 

A s trict inte:::prcto.tion. of . i t 

might do harm ~zt :¢crta1n undor-dcvclop0d- areas where mo .:.e, 
. ' . \·; . . ~ ' , . . ·;· ,•. ;·' ' " 

time was noodot(; ~c) achieve maximum productivity, That fact 
·:· ; ::; ~-· . . : 

was indeed acknowledged by the Bank :ini its Report in tho 

soct1on on ProblGm~. It wa.s essential t hat rJ,c B'-lnk.rcviow 

' t· 
\ 
I 
j 

i. 

' . 
\ 

i : 



. 

B/AC.6/art ·37 
Page 9 

, . 
policy with referonoo to . tho pro~ent discussion 1n tb. ' 

I 
Committoe, 

He wondered whothor 1n the event .or the adoption of 

1the Polish amendment with tho United States subst1tut1GD . 
I 

there would be ,any suitable placo ror tho 1nsQ:tiOo ''at ... . . .. ' ·. 

Chineso amendment to tho Canadian· text. It tho fO'IlMi · 
,'/ . I 

vor& mwelus1vo. or the latter he would ·have to maintai:ll · 
-

his pQsition. 

Tho CHAIRM.\N commented that the Cbinoso arn8DdJiclllt to 
tho Canadian text was in opposition to tho paragraph now 
' . . . . 

substituted by tho United St~tes and accepted by~ PolaDd 
.., \ - , . 

and beginning with the worJs 11WELCOI$8 tho enunciation ••• 

Hence, tho Chinese amendment was now virtUallY 
• • I 

II • • • • • • 

an amendment· to tho P~!ish draft resol~tion (E/AC.61W.28)~ 
. . 

and tho roprosontativo or Chiria· must vote agains~ that . . . . 
paragraph or tho 'resolution; ' 1~ tho paragraph wore re~eoted 

- . -
thon thc· ropresentativo of China coUld submit his text aa 

an altornativo, , ·. 

· M.'t'. CAMPOS (Brazil) als.o spgke aga1na~ tho par~grapll 

su.bst1tutad by the Unit~tl Stc..tos dulegat~on. There WQ.s 
I 

involved the question not only of short-term productivity 
~. . . .. . . 

but also that of lo~g-ter~~r~uct1v1ty. ThC3 preference 
- . 

or tho Inte1·nntion.a1 Bank was given t9 roeoh~truction on · 

t:t1o ~~~tC! of short .. tonn produotivity rather tr~n - to 
. , . : , 

dovolopmcnt ·activities. If thllt pr~ciplo waro ac·cepted 

it followed tha.t -tho· CoJ:llllittoe did not-roquest the Bank 
( . , . 

· to make any cha~go in ' its policy, He was opposed t~ ·t~e 
A • , ,.. ' • • 

concept or short-, term p:roducti vi ty and preferrqd ·the-- · 

~riginal statement as submitted by the repr~sentative ot 

Polani! "STATFS tho.t the measures ta.kon to romedy the . 

sitUAtion " ••• -••• .:". 
. -

}.fr c SWAN (Australia)' onquired whether it was cert'ain 



i 

E/A~.6/SR 37 
Pagr 10 

thA~ there was any opposition betwecp. the ncwly.substitutod 

tox:t in tho Polish draft resolution and tho Chincso amendment, 

which requested the Bank to review the· content which it 

attr:1chcd to 'the princi'J>lc enunciated by it, . It was a.::"?<~.;t•0 con- . 

sistent at tho same time to welcome tho Bankls statement' or 

tho productive principle a.nd to roqucs:t it to review its 
! 

poJ,icios in the light of tbat principle ,. 

He suggested thnt tho intention of tho final paragr:aph . 

or the Chinoso amendment (Docunon~ E/AC.6/W.30) night be 
' ' 

incorporated in tho Polish draft rosolution and follow after 

tho paragraph added at tho end of tho text and incorporating 

th~ s~cond p~ra.graph of the Canadian anendnent (Document El 

AC t6/W.29), Thus tho Conoittec would request tho Secretary-

Gci;loral to trnnsnit tho record of tho Council 1s discussion 

and!. then . invite the Bank to revim.; the principle of tho usa 

of its fu.n.ds. 

The CHAIR¥AN defined tho positions of the Polish and 

Chinese a.mondmontso While the representative of Pola.nd 

wifhed to guard against the perils of politicisation, and 

welco8od the productivity criterion ap.d oophasisod the 

co-operat ive .character of tho Bank the rcprcscntativo of 

C~ina was copcerned lest undue stress on the pronotior" of 

s!lort-tcrm })~od'll.c~ivi ty ~Olfld lead tho Bank to hold back 

f:qor.1 certain activities provided for 
1
;iri i t s Constitiltion. 

Tri.c rcprosentativG of China wishod the principle to be 
I . 

a.~plicd flexibly .::..nd to be applica.blq not solely t o sport-

t Gro productiv;i.ty.. ·rho two uttitu¢lqs woro not contradictory~ 
i - . 
j ' .• 

1,. Mr. HSIAO (Chino.) proposed to the representative of Poland 
' f -- ~-.::·.( 

~t~r·: hc accept the addit:;.on at the end of ··his text, following 

ulot) the. second paJ..·agra.ph of tho Canadian ntlendment: iiREQUESTS 

1~::kocre~ary-General to transmit to tho llnrJ< the recOrd of' 

t~i······".:.·.·· ··sCounc11 1 s ..... d~s:cussion of this Report", tho words "so that it 
mJl'v·'r 'JVim•t its )loan policiGs in the light of the so discussions"· ~· 1' ·: ;,) . - . . . . . . 

. i. 

i 



. 

I 
r 
r 
I 
f 

• I 

• 

-. 
E/AC~6/SR~37. 
page 11 

Mr·~ ' STINEBOWER (United Stat~s ·of Ameri~a) req'l.lested 
- . 

that the.Polish Draft Resolution be put to the vote paragraph 
' I . • 

by parAgraph. · He re'grettuliy dis.agreed w1 th the repref1entat1v~ 

of China, since tn· his 'view the purpose of the Chinese 
/ 

amendment was to change the Resolution and in~roduce an 
. . 

element of doubt with regard to the principle which in· a 
preceding paragraph the Committee welcomed. . Compromise · 

could only ~e achieved through ambiguity in the text. 

Erst the Committee found that in a wo~ld of shortage in . 

capital goods and . funds the ~nk must act with prudence. 

Then there followed a request to the Bank ·to study the 
r I 

Council's discussion and, if it (the Bank) could make · up its 

mind on the principles involved_, better than the Council had­

bean abl~ to do, ·it _should then review its policy. He · did 
' . / 

not feel that it was helpful . to the cause of economic 

development to adopt inconsistent and ambiguous resoluti9ns. 

At the request of the CHAIRMAN, Mr~ HSIAO (China) 
' . 

formally submitted the addition of the words "so that it _, 
. . 

( 

zeview its loan·policies in the light of .these discuss1oas•an4 
I 

Mr. LANGE · (Poland) accepted it~· 

·M~~ POLLOCK _(Oanada) believed that the Committee's work 
. 

was not very significant if it merQly repeated statements 

already ~ade in the Dank's Report and in the Agreement 

be:;ween the Bank and the United r:-3-tions. lie requested that 

' the Polish Draft Rcsolution ·be put to the vote~aragraph 

'by paragraph. . His delegation would vote for the paragraph 
' -

from. ~he Canadian ·amendment (E/AC.6/W~29) inserted in the 

Polish Resolution, and he would oppose the _final words 

f proposed by the representative of China, since it would be 
" clear from the records of the discussions that the Committee 

I , 
desired its .views to be ·taken into account by the Bank~ 



E/.AjC~6/SR~37 
pag!e 12 

Mr~ WARNER . (Unitod Kingdom) suppor~ed the representative 

of Canada. ~n .;r:ega,rd to ·Article 4 of the· Ag'reement betwe~n 
. • ·'. · .. :'··· . . . . : : 

th~ Bank and the. United Nations it was of dubious proper~y 

for the eomri-.1 ttee to propose reoommerida tions to the Bank. 

He reserved his pos¥~1on on the matter. 

l-fr~ HSI.A,Q (~na). asked whether, .. as·suming ·that the 

Ca~ad:ian amendment now inserted in the Polish Draft 

Resolution wera ·!tdopted, tne Chairman would .be prepared to 

take up the alllendm~~ts submitted by the ''representative of 

C.b.ina to the ca.:n,a.dian Draft Resolution • . 

The .CHAIRM!LN held that, in view of the inclusion of the 

Canadian amendment in . ·the Polish Draft ResolutiOn, it would . 

be best for the. represen·tative of C:.vtina to incorporate his 

amendments also . in that text. Al te.rnati vely, it was open 

to ' the Committ~~': . to adopt a second r esolution emanating t'rom 
. '!-,- • 

If, ozi the other hand, thel' 

· Committee voted : !'oJ~ : a resolution incor~atii1g both 

pa.~agraphs of the Canadian amendment, then i t \V()Uld be 
-. 

i mpossible to aO.o:pi; . another resolution :Lncotporat1ng the · 

amendment of CaJiada with the Chitwsc ampndments there t o .• 

Hr. HSIAO (Chinn). emphasi:zed. that 1thc amendment 

suJbrnit ted by hi's delegation had the spe¢ifi.o pti:t•pose of 

cailling t he · att~nt.:ion of th:; Bar.~..~ ·to c.\evelopment problema. 
I . . . 
1 

Hfi so.w the aclva!}tag~:Js of the Cha :~rman ' s proposal but bc+ieved. 

t~at t ho resulting :text wo.uld not bE:? tully expllcit of the 

Ptlrpo s e t hat hj,s delegati.op had .tn mind , He wi shed · 

cdnsequently to move pafagr~ph 2 Qf his 'amendr.l<.mt :as a 
I . . . . · '' · ' . .. 

sjpa.rate resol:ut:t.on: "APPRECIATING the statement made •••• u ;.f . 
I . , . . . ~ . , . .. 

i " E~:PRESSES ~ 1:;s., P~P9 · that • r:~ · • · • -• • • 
I 

. I 
i 

. ·: 

·' ·. ~ 



E/AC~6/SR;37 .,/) 
page 13 ()( 1 

·The CHAI~N pointed :out that in the event .of th& 

representative of lehina submitting paragraph 2 of his 
I 

I • • 

amendment as a separate resolution, the Committee would have 

also to con~ider the Ven(izuelan amendment to _the Chinese 

amendment. I 
Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soolalist Republics) 

. \ 

declared that while understanding the intentions of the~ 

Polish delegntion as ~xpressed in the detailQd statement 

sub~ittcd, tho Soviet Union dele~at~on could not vote for 

the draft resolution as it did not contain any co~ents on 

the activities of the Ba.pk, or any cr!ticisms such as ··should 

be fo!"Qulated by .the 'Economic and Social' cbuhcil. 

On a vote being, taken, paragraph 1 of the folish ¢raft, 
. I 

~:esolution (Docu;unant i/AC1;6{W;2a) wa3v gdopted .,}Jy J,4 yote1· 
I 

to 2, with 1 abgten)ion. 

Paragrqph .2 was adopteg bY 6 yates .to ngpe, ~ith 

11 abstentions • . ·-
Paragrqph 3 was adapted py 6 yotos to 2, w•th , 

I , 

2 abstentions.t 
, 

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) declare·a his intention of voting 
f • \ \ • 

against paragraph 4 . on acoount or the unbalanced omphapis it 

gave to short-run ·produc,ti.vi ty. 

Mr. Hs.:·Ao (Chinn). proposed that a separate vote should 

be taken ~n that part of paragraph 4 beginning~ 11welc6mes 
• ' I 

the enunciation by the Bank" and ending ~~within tho s~ortost 

possible tioe 11 a:o.d on that part pr~:f'aced also by the words 
11welconies the enunciation by the Bank or the p,rinciple 

I 

thD. t n beginning •ttha t the. Bank 11 and ending w1 th tho words 

"profi t-rnak,ing institution". 
I 

The Chair~an . accorded this 

request. 
.. 



E/AC.6/SR.3? 
page llt 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Social:ist Republics) 

s~id he would vote ~~alnst the paragraph because it did 

not contain the crit~9[.sm of the Bank's policy expressed 
> .: ~ ' 

by ·a number of representatives. and particularly by himself. 

On a vote being taken, the first part of 12aragraph 

4 was rej~~ted by 2 votes to 4~ ~ith 8 abstent1Qg!. 

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Venezuela) explained that one ·reason 

alone had prevented him from voting for that particular 

section of the Polish text, which he otherwise generally 

supported - tha ambig~ity which tho Brazilian and Chinese 

. rcpres_entatives had r~ghtly brought out of the \vords 11 the 

· gref,l.test possi,ble increase in productivity" in the paragraph 
< ·. ... ' . . 

The second part fo~ the paragraph was adopted by 4- · 

Y.~J s _to 2, .litll! J.l abstentions. 

On Mr. d'Ascoli·1 s _stating t kl,at he had voted on this 

part in ignorance o.f the fact that the introductory words 

"w~lco1::1os the enunciafl,on by the Bank of the principles that 

were included , 1 t 'VIas · agrc::ed th:1t any ,member .wou.ld Q.av .. ~ ~~ 

Q.Pll.9]'tunity to cl{lrify his position when tho text was discu~ 

1-D..., the_ J2lenar_L.l.l'.!££ti'ng of t,he Cq_up,.£Jl,. 

Paragrf*ph ·4, pa~t 2 was then ro Jected l?X lr votes "t.Q . _, 

-.1,_,. wtth.l_Q_abs tent ions. 

Paragraph "f beg:inninp, with the ... ~<rorq;=; "reguc,sts tlte 

Int:3rnational Bank •• , . 11 wa s re .iected by 4 vg_,!:.es to 1, w,!.ih 

!Q _aJ:l§_tentions . 

The:: first part of paragr3.ph 6, begirming with the 

'l;lO!'dS 11Requests th~ ~sec,rotary-Goneral 11 and en<ling wi th the 

wo:rds "the Colli.l.cil' s discussion of this report" was adoyted 

-~ 1 3. votos t.Q... none , wi.t.h 4 abstq.n_t~. 

The secOnd part of paragraph 6, r eading " i n order 

,, 
' 

..· 

.. . ! 



E/AC. 6~SR. 37 I 

paga 17 z 

I 

that the Bank may review its loan polici3's ··in tha light 

of this discussion", was re3octod by 8 vot.Js ~2 3, with 

- 6 abstentions. ·, 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) stated that tho purpose of the 
. l · I • 

resolution originally presented by himself was, first. to 

draw. the' attontion of tho Barut to th~ ?revailing situation~ · 

secondly to request it to c·ons1der .the appropriate · ways , and 

moans of ~omedying that: situation. He had accepted the 
1 ' 

United States amendment in.the full expectation that members' 

would vote for the second, and basic, aim of his text. 
. . . 

Since th~t a'im ha~ beeJ;l r~jected. , he would 'abstain from the 

vote on the whole of the resolution. 
r • : . 

Nr. S'£INEBOHER (United States of. Ame:.. .. ica) had also 

~oped for 'a unanimous agreement on the - text • . The recital , 

of Articles of Agreement.of ~he Bank .was pointless unl~ss 

the requests attachinG to that recital were maintained~ . 
\ ,.. . ... 

Simil~rly the statewent that the Bank was a- co-operative 
I . ' 

rather than ·a profit-making institution WaS intended to 
·' 

qualifr the reference to productivity. 
'· 

In reply to an enquiry· by Mr. ·Lange (Poland), he stated 

that he had voted on the whole of the text on page 1 

(document Z/AC. 6/W. 28) ·that he had thereafter voted for the 

first hal~ of thd· n~,.., p~ragraph 4, sugzested by himself, 

a~d had abstained from the 'second, half and from paragraph _5. 
. I ' I \ • • •• 

He :nad abstained from the t'first half of paragraph 6, and 
I . 

' had voted against tho second half of that paragraph. 
. ...· . He 

I 

would vote against the whole of tao resolution. 
, \ J • 

I . 

,Mr. WARNER (United Kingdom) dGclared that he also 
•I 

I • 
WOUld VOte .against tho \Thole Of the ruSOlUtion • . Following 

, 

~· 



E/Ad 6/SR. 37. 
page : l6 

a protest by Mr. ' }ISIAO- (Chi.na) . aga:inst the practice 

of voting aga:ins,t . the 6.o~ple,t,-~ t .axt, after abstaining 

from the vote on parts pf 'it, he stated that he had · 

vote~ against seypta~ portions of the dra.ft resolut.ion. 
. . . . . . ·'- ' . . . . }" ~- ' . 

The lflhp;Le text. of the I>esqlutj,on1 as amended, 

wa~,then rejected by 8 vqtes to 3, wtth 6 aq~t~~~~QD§.• . . 
Mr. RIJM15NS (Netherlands) said he had abstained 

from those par~s ·,(lt' thr./ Polib-h, dr.aft resolution which 

appeared in thems'olvos acceptable, and had ,voted against . . 

the i·cmainder of :that text because of the doubtful legal 
:. \ 

' • 

statt;Js of . the resolution as a, wholc. For tho -same 

reasons he would vote against the s:3cond section of 
,. 

paragraph 2 ·of the Chin8se amen~cnt (Docunient E/AC. 6/W.-30) _ 

to dlc Canadian ·_'·d~~f,~ · }\:~~sol&MpK • 
. ·.: ... : 

f . 

... : .. r:~ 
Canadian araft resolution (Docimtent E/AC.6tW.29) . 

. . 

HSIAO (China) said· that: he wi shed paragraph 3 of his 

amendment (Doc:ument ; · ·E/AC-~ 6/w. 30) to.· be consider0d in . ·-- .. _, ... - , . .. .• .· .· ,_ 

conjunction with tho pr~sent draft resolution. 

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Venezuela} had no objection in 

printiple t o . tho Canadi an delbgation 1 $ draft resotu..tton t 
. ! 

which had th\3 me:r:~t of bGing. simple even though j.ts 

scop¢ was not vef y ~!S.r-reachi:hg. . He · would: thercfox·e 
· - i" ·: . 

vote . in favour of the 4-raft wllil6 r egr.ettit),g 1 ts . 

~ail~rc ' unJ.ike ·tfie : 1}lo~;ish t _c;k.t' to deed with the . 

question in a br6a.der sense.: 
I 

. '· 

t I ., 
:l ~ : i 
!· 

\. -j. 

J ! 
t 

I ' 
. i. 

. . ~ 
. t l. 



B/AC;6/SR.37 
page 17 

With r~gard to the se~ODd paragraph ot the Chine .. 
, . ' 

.aaendment, he had alr~ady signified his opini~. at 

an earlier sta,e; in the third paragraph, he cona14erecl 

that the proposal in q,ueetion had already been eumi ne4 
. 

1n connection with tbe Polish amen-nt, and tbat a . \ . 
treah discussion was therefore unnecessarr. 

JD ..,lJ to an 'objeotiOQ raised bf Hz.. IHOLDI 

(B7elorwaliaa ioviet Socialist Republic), b CIIAIRIId . . 

·J agreed that some parasrapha ald.n. to thole ocapriaiDI 

the canadian cSratt reatolutiOD, bad been voted on 1li 
' • I 

the Polish dratt resolut1oa. However, the ~ ot . . 

the latter reaolutioa. bad a( clittereut purport 1'1'• 

the can..~ tan dratt reaolut1cm. Moreover, tb8 CANcUaa· 

dratt resolution cODitituted a new item on the •aen• 
. ' 

'\ I ~ ./ 

ot tho COIIIIlittee Wich had not been withdraw bY itl 
• I 

author and had not 78t been disclissed by the .ca.atttee. 
. . 

Mr. CAMPClJ ' (Brazil) suggested that the words 

"made .by high otticials ot t}le Bank ~n recent occaaioraa 

. to the effect that" should be substituted tor -the woru 
. ( . . 

"made by the representative or the Bank before . tbe 
. , 

' . 
Council that" in the first section ot paragraph 2 . ot tbe 

I , ' 

C~ese amendments. Tba report or the Bank .reterred to 

such statements bJ high ottieials, and' the President 
• I . 

of the Bank hilllself' bM made an important statement at 
. • I 

the. recent Bogota conference; . Tbe Brazilian deleaa t1aa ' 

fa~oured the Venezuelan amendmoht to the seccm4 . seoti011 

of paragraph 2, aince the latter was ,best des;l.gned to . .. 

overcome ditticulties · encouatered ·~n nat1Qnal .tnvest.eftt 

policies~ 

He agreed with the point ·ot view.expressed by tb& 

Venezuelan representative ~ regard to paragraph 3~ -



E/ AcJ~ 6/SR. 3 7 
page,.l8 . 

ll 
1: 
1: Nr. HSIAO (China.) accepted the amendments ' suggesta~ 

by the Brazilian and Venezuelan representatives. The 

'Brazilian ·amendment to . section 1 of paragraph 2 assigned · 

responsibility to ~he right quarter. 

Replying to an earlier criticism of the United 

Statbs representative, .he stated that the President of 
! . 

tho Bank ~~s subject only to the authority of the Board 

of Governors, and his statement must be assumed to , 

reflect the policy. of the Bank just as st.'ltemcmts of 

the United States Secretary of State must be taken to 

indicate I .. nitod States foreign policy. 

Ho accepted thG poin1 of viow of the Venezuelan 

rGprpscntativa in regard to paragraph 3. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) whilst viewing with sympathy 

tho intention of paragraph 2, section 1, 6f the Chines.a 

amendment did not believe that roferonco could be made 

to the . ''Europa an Recovery Programme". Viewed from the 

point of view of its legal status within the united 

Nat~c>ns, it must be regarded as private enterprise on 

the part of' a few national governments •. The .words 

llhas taken duo account ·· of tho initiation or the European 

Rocqvory Progra~eand" should therefore be deleted. 

Mr. HSL\0 (China) accepted tho deletion · proposed by 

tho !reprosontative.p~ Poland, while reserv.ing hi.s op.inion 

as to tho reasons for such a doletion • . 

~1r. STINE:SO\.JER (United States of America) stated 

tha~ in strivin~ to facilitP.te the economic development ot 
backward countries and .to overcome obstae~cs · to inter-

) 

national lnvostmont, tho Bank could not adopt measures 

falling i.V'i thin tho purview only of individual governments 

or dlf tho invo~tors;. consoquont11 he . could not, approve 

of ~aragraph 2 soetion 2. 



E/AC .6/SR·.37 
page 19 ! 

I 

. He Sharod' tho vi~~·expros~od by the ~cnozuclan repre­

sentati"lo in rcg..1:..:d to· parag:;:oaph 3. 
I 

Mr. HS!.ltO (China) vJ. t!".c!'.:0w pa:l-agraph 3. 
\. 

Mr. CAMPOS (B:otu:i~) apprecla·tcd tho 'legal difficulties 
J 

mentioned by t:tE~ Polish ropresonto.t~ve coricernin,g the . . -
cention of · tho European Rocovory ' Pro&raooe •. 1 Bu.t if the 

wording oantionod woro· ci1~:1inated then· the' soction would 
. ' 

resolve !tsolt· into a general s'tateoont rcpoa.ting ·what had ·-. 

already been sot' out· it?- · tho Bank ,.s · Rcptn•t. Tho initiation 
' of the European Rocotre~y· Prog::a.u'ie .was "tho rbason for ·tho 

I 

Bank 1 s dccislcn to · favo~l!' dovelopoont loans~ 

He· prop?S·id 'the atld1.tio;'l 1 · after ·tho words "An,reciating 

the stn.tonent nado· by high officials of tho B~ upon recent · 
. ' 

occo.s1ons to the cff_pct t!1atll, of tho fo~lowing phrase: · 

· "othcl" sources of finn.~t;~-~-G bcin~ now O."~Tailablc for a · sub­

stantial 1)art Of rOCOtlSt!'UCtion needS.• II 

Mt. 110ROZOV (Un..: .. 0n of Sovj.ot Soc::a1ist 'Ropublic's) 

considered that any rcfcroncc, howc7cr veiled; to the · 

Marshall Plan .was inpropcr inn document issued by the 

Econon.tc anc.· Sc~ioJ Cou:lcil· 

Mr. d'ASGOI...I (Ver..ozncl:l.) sale -chat, ·~.f ho had . under­

sto~ ar1g~t, the Cor.n~~~oc~ r~d now ~e~~hod the ru,end~ent 

moved by h:'o.s dclcg·at:i on to tho Chj.nese ·anenduent and 
I . 

accepted by tho eh:l.ne~e rep:J.'CscntatJve. , If that was so, 

tho USSP.. ropl'OSOilta ti-..rc; s rooark . wa~ irrelevant. 

·p:q -~ .v.~to _l~ci,rv~ , ~altn~1 .Pto;.,~a~~nnh 2. s:c.c·~;;,_Q:;t; :i, .~.s--~ded 
I 

.Q.*-.,_t,l~~;. .Qh*-!!~.$.r._.~£!~.nq!J.e..rt.~ •.. (DQ.£.~'19.IltJL.Ml~:9J.:.!t:.lQ.L.\i~s a<}QP..~ 

RLZ._v_o_~.9.Fl..:. to_lt.,_._w.;l~h · &· ab.J!j;ont~ 
I I 

~;J,_q .J!f).~o;~.P.n.:Jv·; :....~~\ilP-~;n ... :Qqt,~g_r.:a.Ph -~--~Q..c:r~J...OJl )f, __ q_y..QW 

~.tQ.l'.t1£.9..~:qqg_ f.or .... smJ!_Q ... MnJ.n~ _ t~l:!!i. ... JQx~ ~t..r:QJ'_e be1,..ng_j 
# 

fl.b~f~§n:t:tpq,..~··· 



E/AC.6/SR.37 
page 20 

Mr .. d 'ASCOLI {Venezuela) explained that his .Qovorrir.lcnt 

wa::> not at the r:1ooont considerinG- applying for a loan. He 

had votod :for that p~agrap:h ·- l:>ccauso · he thought -it only 

right to expros·s tho: hope of seeing capital devoted to 
. ~ . 

assistins the e.conorl;iic dcvolopr1ont of un4c.r-dovolopcd 

countries. Her was astonished to find that idea, equitable 
. . I .. . 

though it was, cceti~g with a certain noasure of rcsistancG 

within the ·Council. 

Mr. IVERSEN ~.Do~ark) snid he had'\rotE;Jd aeai!lst .para­

graph 2, soctipn 2, of tho Chinese ahcndoonts because in his 
. . 

view· that text was superfluous. A direction to the Bank to 

that effect- wa.s already impllci t in ·section 1 t whilst my 
' . ~ . 

hopes i n. that: r,cg~rd shoul$1 nora properly ' be addressed to 
. . . . .· 

the g.civo;t•nnents and.' i;nvcstors. 
,I ... ·: ·;, 

Mr · : HSIAp (China) assur1cd that tho Netherlands ropro­

sontati vo d.oubl1;.9<:l the validity oi section 2 on the grounds 
;.• . . 

th~~t the, Counc,il <;ouid not nako- a rocom1~ndation to the Bank 

without priol; :cOn$ultation. 
1 . . . :,· . 

He \-tould "point ~ut first that in the:: wording proposed 

the Council o::x;press-Qd. a hope rather than r.1ada a roconncnda-
'· -. .. . . ' 

tion. ,SecondJ.y, -.~·- rcconnandatiQn that .,;tbc Ba.nlt should be 

prepared; to. ad~pt ~he views ,whicn tho Econonic Coon:tssion 

for Lat:i'n Aoorica tlight foroul.at9 after tho conpletion of 
1 . . 

the Econo;Jic Survey for Latin · Ancrica had oncou.n:tQJ?od no . 
. . ' 

objoctt <m duri.,"'lg ;tl'lo Council's dfscussion on tho• report of 

that Cor1r.1i ss:!.on. 

Mr.' WARNER (United Kingdon) pointed out that tho text 
1 

to which tho Criin:.>sc ' represcnto.tf.vo had roferrod related to 
teclmical aspects a,i<?ne, and thc~;efore d.id not constitute a 

~ . . 1 . .... 

precedent. ·. 

I 
\. 
I 

\ 
I 

' 



, 
" I 'I f . ' 

Mr. CLERMONT-!rOlfNBRBB (France) wished to eiplain his· 

abstention· w1 th regard to pa"agt-aph 2 section 2. · His dqle-
' gation was far troc hostile to ~a -granting by ·the Bank ot 

loans to under-developed countries. . The . r.eason why be bad 

not _vo~d tor that propos~ was firstly on 3ur1dical gr~a, 

and secondly on groun~s 9t expediency • . lie reit that the . 

Council should leave it to the Bank to def'ine 1 ts ioan »ol1o7 

on its own responsibility, subject to intervention atte~ a . 

lapse of' time if. i .t becaoe aware that that poUcy was iU-
I ,- • • 

directed. To exert pressure at tho present t~ae could onlJ' 
I 

create contusion in a field which everyone recog~sed to ·be 

ioport~t. , 
Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) aeroed w1 th tho point of view 

expressed by the Chinese·-ropre&ontative. in. regar.d to .tho ·. 

le~ity ot section 2 . 
. . ' 

Referring to tho tunctioliS · or the Bank··as<outlined bY 

the United States J-epresontative, he :Pointed 'out that .the 

Bank was in aariy cases unable to · grant loans· in vi_ow·of i'i~ 
• I 

.inproper fiscal struc~e 'or other tinancio.l defj,cionci'e•· ot 

the applicant stato, and tho. consequent ~er .tha~ rc)pa1J!l8nt 
. I 

would be haoperod. 1 Tho b~ J!)ight therGtoro take steps -to : 
. I . 

enable 'states to readjust their financial or fiscal structure . .. -. 

so as to enbanco ~h~\J. ·. olig1bill ty t:o.r loans. 
. . 

, Mr. POLLOOK .(Canada)' stated that tho Canadian objectiQA 
... ~ . 

to section 2 ref~o~ted no· opp~sition to a pol1cr ~r . dovolOP­

nent loans. 

Tho present pa~grallh ~s SUJ)O·rf'luo_~s 1n view. or the · 

reco_gnised policy of' the B~, and tha orj;ginal resolution 
• . I . .. .t.• • . • .., . ... .. • • • -

prop~sed b)r. the. Canadian .d~log-~ ~-"rv~4 -~.tbo . purp·oso. of' 
... ' . , . ' • ... • ~ ,.. • ~ . ... I- • .. • #, • . . 

those _who wish~d ,tO;:· b~tng · t~~:..~ ~~-~$~01). -~. _the attontio~ of' · 
,. ,. 

that body. . ..-;, 

. ' .. 



E/AC.6/SR .. 3? 
page 22 

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Ve~czucl~) .bad: boan pleased to·note th~ 
statecents by various !oenbers of the Cocnittee ·on;j the subject 

of l~ans granted for the devolopcent of under-developed coun­

tries. ·For his »art 1 he would vote -for tho Chinese &Jondoant 

with a conviction strengthened by the author's explanation 

that it was voicing a hope rather than making an official 

request. The Cor.tTJittao, by adopting the fornor action, 

arrogated no rights to itsolf .which it di~ not possess. If 

specific rocormcndations could be foroulatod on the question 

of davelopoont i~ was plain logic that ' rocomcendations could 

also be fcrrnula.ted on the Bank's goneral .. policy w1 th regard 

to loans intended for the dovolopoont of undor-devolopod 

countries. 

Mr. HSIAO (China) did not · agree that tho section should 

be rejected simply because it repe~tod the gist of a preceding 

clause. Tho statonont was of significance in itself and if · 

~at section were rejected, then the Chinese delegation 

reserved tho right to raise the nattcr again in the plenary 

neoting ' of the Council. He proposed ' that the Conoitteo 
r 

should waive tho notice applicable to Rule 46 of the Rules of · t · 

Procedure, as indicated in Rule 70. 
There being no objections, tho rogu1ronont for _2lt hours l 

notice of the propOSal for the suspension of Rule 46 \@S 

waived. 

There being no obJoctipns. Rule j6 was suspqndqd. 

On a rurtbor vote bging taken, paragraph 2. sgction 2 

or the __ Chinqso aoongncnts (Docugont E/AC.6/W.30) was Adopted 

by z votgs to 6, w1 th l.t a:Qstcntions. . ] 

Tho whOl!i Cana$lian dtaft prgposnl. as apood~, wa3 
. ' 

ildopted by 9 votes to 3, with 5' abstentions. ~~ 

Tbe ne~tinp,; rose at 1,4o p.g. 

\., 


